From: Blodgett, Allison

To: Jean-Baptiste (Blackwood), Joann

Subject: FW: eIRB Upgrade - Critical Actions - Complete Today [eIRB]
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 9:36:32 AM

Attachments: 20210914 eIRBUpgradeChecklistForPIsAndStudyStaff.pdf

Allison Blodgett, PhD, CIP, UMMS Director of IRB Operations
508-856-4271 (office)

The new elRB goes live October 12, 2021. Visit the links below for more information:
https://www.umassmed.edu/ccts/irb/eirb-implementation-october-2021
https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS

Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and destroy or permanently delete all copies of the original message.

From: irb@umassmed.edu <irb@umassmed.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:23 PM

To: Blodgett, Allison <Allison.Blodgett@umassmed.edu>
Subject: elRB Upgrade - Critical Actions - Complete Today [elRB]

Dear Research Community,

elRB is being upgraded to a cloud-based environment that will provide greater product
stability. The anticipated go-live date is October 12, 2021. The Legacy elRB production system
will close on Friday 10/1/21 at 5pm to all researchers, and a hold on new submissions will
be in place from 10/1/21 through 10/11/21.

While this email is fresh in your queue:
e Make sure elRB is using your UMassMed email
o (step-by-step instructions are here: https://www.umassmed.edu/globalassets/office-of-
research/human-subjects/job-aid-updates-2014/umms-pi-edit-user-profile-v4_20141202.pdf)
e Make sure all studies that are due to expire through 11/30/2021 have a continuing
review in the IRB office (they must be in a review state, not in pre-submission and

not in a clarification requested state)
These two steps above are critical to ensuring that approved studies successfully transfer to
the new system. The most recent test run identified many studies that are at risk of failure
because these two steps have not been completed. Please do not delay; complete these steps
today.

To assist study teams with preparing for the transition from the legacy system to the new
elRB, we have prepared the attached checklist. Today’s update to this checklist includes


mailto:Allison.Blodgett@umassmed.edu
mailto:joann.jean-baptiste@umassmed.edu
https://www.umassmed.edu/ccts/irb/eirb-implementation-october-2021/
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fumassmed.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FRMS&data=04%7C01%7Cjoann.jean-baptiste%40umassmed.edu%7C5ae47468bdb24be937e508d97d04c046%7Cee9155fe2da34378a6c44405faf57b2e%7C0%7C0%7C637678281921431905%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2TFESjumTg9u%2FMAOLW4v%2FK2TqlAdiS6BfgRzRnuBE3M%3D&reserved=0
https://www.umassmed.edu/globalassets/office-of-research/human-subjects/job-aid-updates-2014/umms-pi-edit-user-profile-v4_20141202.pdf
https://www.umassmed.edu/globalassets/office-of-research/human-subjects/job-aid-updates-2014/umms-pi-edit-user-profile-v4_20141202.pdf

(A University of
A Massachusetts

UMASS. Medical School Last Updated 9/14/2021

ACTION ITEMS FOR PI’'S AND STUDY STAFF
TO PREPARE FOR THE OCTOBER 2021 elRB UPGRADE

See below for the initial items from 7/7/2021. As items are added, they will
appear below a row that indicates the date the items were added.

(] | Find or obtain your umassmed.edu credentials for Single Sign-On (SSO).
e Residents, dual docs, or employees of MassBiologics, Meyers Primary Care, or other UMMS
entities likely already have umassmed.edu credentials.
e Contact the UMass Med IT Help Desk at 508-856-8643 or UMWHelpdesk@umassmed.edu if you
are unsure if you have UMMS Single Sign-On (SSO) credentials.
e Contact the Academic Administrator (AA) in your department if you need help getting UMMS
SSO credentials through an (unpaid) job requisition in ICIMS. The AA will need to know whether
you are a collaborator-off campus, collaborator-on campus, or other category of contingent
worker.
e You can leave any email forwarding from umassmed to umassmemorial intact, but all elRB users
will be required to use their UMMS credentials to log into the new elRB.
(] | Make sure elRB is set to use your umassmed.edu email.
e Loginto elRB and click on your name in the upper right-hand corner.
e  Edit your email directly and click the Apply button at the right.
e See How to edit your user profile.
(1 | Make sure CITI has your umassmed.edu email in your Institutional Profile.
e  You can use any emails in your member profile in CITI.
e  You must use umassmed.edu in your institutional profile in CITI.
[ | Review the list of research staff for each study and edit as necessary.
] | With each new study or follow-on submission in elRB, replace Word
97/2003 or older documents with a current format.
e Replace .doc with .docx.
D 8/26/2021: See below for updated instructions for this item.
[] | Close studies that no longer require IRB oversight.

e Once you can verify that the four statements below are true or are not applicable, your study
meets the criteria for closure:
o The research is permanently closed to enrollment at this institution.
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o All subjects enrolled at this institution have completed all-research related
interventions and interactions, including intervention and interactions related to
collection of long-term follow-up data.

o No additional identifiable private information about the subjects is being obtained by
this institution's investigator.

o Analysis of Private Identifiable Information and Identifiable Biospecimens at this
institution is completed.

e See How to Submit a Continuing Review, Continuing Review/Mod, or Closure for any study that
has an expiration date. The IRB does not close submissions that are Not Human Subjects
Research. You can submit a Modification to close human subjects research that was approved as
exempt.

Clear out any inactive submissions in elRB.

e Inactive Studies in Pre-Submission should be placed on hold.

e Inactive Studies that are in a review state should be withdrawn and placed on hold. Review
states include Pre-Review, Pre-Review Clarifications Requested, Non-Committee Review
Clarifications Requested, Modifications Timed Out, Deferred, or Disapproved.

e Maodifications that have had no study team activity in the past 30 days should be cancelled using
Firefox or Edge or by contacting the IRB office for assistance. The cancel function does not work
in Chrome.

e If you have a Continuing Review or Continuing Review/Modification that is in a clarification
requested state and the parent study has expired, no human subjects research was permitted
once the study expired. The most appropriate step now is to edit the CR or CR/Mod and to close
the study.

See below for items added 8/26/2021. As items are added, they will
appear below a row that indicates the date the items were added.

Submit continuing reviews for studies that are due to expire in
September, October, and November no later than Wednesday, 9/1/2021.
e The continuing review will be processed early.

e This will reset your approval period.
e Update your personal calendar reminders with any new expiration dates.

9/14/2021: See below for updated instructions for this item.

Click here to register for live, virtual training sessions for the new elRB

system:
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/elRBsupportl @umassmed.edu/bookings/
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e The courses should be taken in order, as many of the concepts introduced in the earlier courses
will be built upon in the successive courses.

e Courses 1, 2 and 3 should be taken by all elRB users

e Course 4 is optional unless you plan to rely on IRBs outside of the UMMS IRB (e.g. Advarra, WCG
IRB, etc.) to review your research. The Pl ‘mini course’ is also optional.

[] | Bookmark the UMMS IRB website for copies of communications:
https://www.umassmed.edu/ccts/irb/eirb-implementation-october-2021/

] | Bookmark the UMMS Research Management System (RMS) SharePoint
site: https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS

] | Bookmark the direct Link to the RMS elRB website:
https://umassmed.sharepoint.com/sites/RMS

[] | Download copies of vital research records from Legacy elRB.

e Review elRB Job Aid — Critical Deadlines and Steps for Downloading Files from Legacy elRB

e Identify studies (open and closed)

e (Create a download plan (see the model in
HO0000000_piName_Legacy_elRB_Download_Checklist.xls)

e Initiate downloads in time to complete the task by 5pm, February 4, 2022

See below for items added 9/14/2021. As items are added, they will
appear below a row that indicates the date the items were added.

(] | Take note of important dates

e 9/1/2021: Continuing Reviews due for studies that expire through November

e 9/30/2021: Last full day for study teams to take any action in Production Legacy elRB- such as
updating the project personnel tab and verifying that the changes have taken effect

e 10/1/2021: Production Legacy elRB closes to researchers at 5pm — start of data migration

e 10/6/2021: If you have not received an approval in Production Legacy elRB by 5pm 10/1/2021 or
via email by Wednesday 10/6/2021 for any pending submissions, you will need to resubmit
them in the Research Management System (RMS) elRB once it opens.

e 10/1/2021 to 10/11/2021: Hold on new submissions

e 10/12/2021: New RMS elRB go-live

e 2/3/2022: Last full day for study teams to download materials from Archive Legacy elRB
e 2/4/2022: End of direct access to Archive Legacy elRB by study teams at 5pm

[] | Review each of your studies and use the Edit Research Staff function to
remove all inactive study staff. Verify that the Project Personnel tab
shows your updated changes as it can be very easy to miss the final OK
button that makes changes take effect. Be sure to remove individuals who
are no longer students or employees of UMMS or the clinical system.
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[

Create a back-up plan for accessing critical study materials from 10/1/2021
through 10/4/2021.
e From 5pm Friday 10/1/2021 through noontime Monday 10/4/2021, researchers will not have

access to current study materials. All production elRB systems will be down and the archive will
be outdated (i.e., current through 9/22/2021 only).

e Set acalendar reminder for well before 5pm 10/1/2021 to download current stamped consents
and any other materials to which you might need access during this timeframe.

Make a note to promptly report UMMS events that are serious,
unexpected, and research-related to irb@umassmed.edu while all
production systems are closed from 5pm 10/1/2021 through 10/11/2021.

See below for items added on <TBD>. As new items are added, they will
appear below a row that indicates the date the items were added.
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creating a back-up plan for accessing critical study materials from 5pm Friday 10/1/2021
through noontime Monday 10/4/2021 as all production elRB systems will be down and the
archive will be outdated (i.e., current through 9/22/2021 only). Please review the entire
checklist dated 9/14/2021 to ensure that all necessary tasks are completed.

We appreciate your assistance in preparing studies for transition to the new elRB, and we look
forward to continuing to serve the UMMS research community with an improved elRB system.

Sincerely,
Allison Blodgett, PhD, CIP
Director of IRB Operations
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